TO: Mrs. Demetra W. Pearson

FROM: Miss Elizabeth E. Fogle
DATE: April 29, 2014
SUBJECT: VACANCY
NEW POSITION: X
REPLACING:
PROMOTION:
NEW HIRE:
Department/ University State Clas;/Band/ | Salary | Federal Advertised Date
School Title Title Level Code Advertised
School of Program Director — Associate UG75 $ C4 FMU Website 3/18/2014
Health Master of Science in Professor HigherEdJobs.com 3/18/2014
Sciences Physician Assistant _ The Registry 3/18/2014
Studies (14-30) Professor UG76 C3 Physician Assistant 3/19/2014
Education Association
(PAEAonline.com)
The Chronicle of Higher | April 11" edition, 60 days
Education online 3/31/2014 — 5/29/2014

The following organizations were notified about the position: SC Voc Rehab, FMU Career Development, Patriot Bookstore, and Job Service/SCDEW.

In the C4 category, we are underutilized in: In the C3icategory, we are underutilized in:
NONE BM BF WM WF NONE | | BM BF WM WF
Mrs. Demetra W. Pearson Date

Applicants erience (WTE) Interviewed Hired
Female Male Female Male Female Male Female Male
Black Black | Black Black
White White White White
Other Other Other Other
Name of Hire/Promotion Date of Hire/Promotion

Vice President for Administration Date




